farch 3rd, 1926,

Shelley
122 Dundas
Believil

I am muech erested in your
letter of YMarch lst ﬂi referencae to roasds laid
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out by early settler i Prince Tdwerd County.
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interesting indeed, Ddut
enough about it to give elligent reply.
With reference to maps o ore of 18386,

I suggest that you write to ! Ae Go Doughty,
Dominion Archivist at Otts 28king him the same
guestions you have addressed no meé. I think

Colonel Doughty will hava the matter looked into as
the point raised involves soms 1ntnveut1nb research.
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is to whether the old roads were
legal rights of way and not susaeptidle to being
closed without the Municipality furnishing a road,
that is a legal guestion concern ng which many docu-
monts have preébadbly been made, Off hand I could not
answer the guestdon and suggest reference to the:
County Soljicitore. : )

am,

Yours faithfully,




